

Councillor M Barry
c/o Town Hall
Station Road
Clacton on Sea
Essex
CO15 1SE

Dear Mr A Nepean

Delegated Power Ref: Part 3, Delegated Powers, page 40 Clause 4.3.3

RE: REQUEST FOR THE RELEASE OF SECTION 106 CONTRIBUTIONS THE INSTALLATION OF NEW FENCE AND GATES AT CLIFF PARK

I refer to your letter dated 11 November 2025 concerning the action you propose to take exercising the above delegated power in consultation with myself concerning the allocation of £20000 from Section 106 funds, as specified for the installation of new boundary fence at Cliff Park

* I concur~~do not concur~~ with the action you propose.


Councillor M Barry
Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Public Realm

Dated

12.11.25

* Please delete as appropriate.

Additional comments (if any):